

PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:42 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Janelle – Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [<mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:38 PM
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Dave,

As I understand it, the input/output files have a format that works for the software model. We have access to that software so, you should provide the files in that format.

Janelle

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [<mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:06 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Janelle – Also, as we discussed yesterday, any special file format and content requirements that we should follow?

Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Jessie, Janelle [<mailto:Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 2:01 PM
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: Input/Output Files

Dave,

In response to your question in the email below, any of the HEC-RAS, HEC HMS, or other surface water and/or groundwater models used in the development of the FSAR chapter 2.4 would be helpful.

Thanks

Janelle

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [<mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 11:34 AM

To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: Input/Output Files

Janelle – Based on the requests made during the Hydrology Audit Site Visit, and as we spoke yesterday, Exelon would like to formally submit the HECRAS Model input/output files for staff use. To ensure we submit the correct information, can you confirm with the staff reviewer which of the flooding analyses the NRC was requesting the HEC-RAS files for.

Thanks.

Dave Distel

David J. Distel
New Plant Development
Exelon Licensing
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com

***** This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout. Thank You. *****

***** This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout. Thank You. *****

***** This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout. Thank You. *****

Hearing Identifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 100

Mail Envelope Properties (354482C26DF3984ABE2CB92266860D3E082F71)

Subject: RE: Input/Output Files
Sent Date: 10/28/2010 2:42:02 PM
Received Date: 10/28/2010 2:42:11 PM
From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Created By: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Recipients:
"Jessie, Janelle" <Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: mobmsxch04.energy.power.corp

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	4357	10/28/2010 2:42:11 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: